|GN ReSound | GN Hearing A/S

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

Date: January 1, 2016

Ref: Short term Confidentiality request for FCC ID: X26SM-2M

FCC ID: Title/model: Wireless Accessory to Hearing Instrument / SM-2M

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to §0.457(d)(1)(ii) and §0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and §552 (b)(4) of the
Freedom of Information Act, GN Hearing AJS hereby request short-term confidentiality to avoid

premature release of sensitive information prior to marketing or release of the product to the public.

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be temporarily withheld from
public disclose until 25" February 2016:

- External photographs

- Internal photographs

- Test setup photographs
- User's guide

Itis understood that no extensions of the short-term confidentiality may be requested.

Sincerely,
' a A/S
i Hearing A
/7 Lautrupbiers ¥ o
) / oK-2750 Ballel
/By: Lars Hagander
Title: Vice president, Corporate Quality 01 FEB 100

Company: GN Hearing A/S, Lautrupbjerg 7, 2750 Ballerup, Denmark

Telephone / Fax: +45 4575 21 00 / +45 45 75 44 29

e-mail: lhagander@gnresound.dk




